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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: frontdesk@tlmotor.com.sg
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 5:17 PM
To: Admin A; assignments
Cc: 'Wei Shong'
Subject: Check Liability -  Accident involving PZ1473K (TLM) and SNA1900A (AIG)  06/10/2022
Attachments: Full_accident_report_8671040_07-10-2022_163919.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Your ref: - SNA1900A 
 
Our ref: - PZ1473K  
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Vehicle has been surveyed today. 
 
Please advise on the liability as soon as possible.  
 
Password: PZ1473K1600X 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards, 
 

 

Sharon Ten 

 
O.    +65 6858 5151  
F.     +65 6858 0877  

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd 
1 Defu Lane 6 
Singapore 539365 
http://www.tlmotor.com.sg 

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim Motor 
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intended 
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-virus 
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly. 
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